
 

 
 

 
RFP-DAI-IGPA-BAG-22-002  

IGPA Final Public Opinion Survey (POS) 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 

 
Interested bidders have submitted the questions below regarding the RFP-DAI-IGPA-BAG-22-
002. IGPA Procurement Team has provided answers to each question for your perusal.  

 
 
1. Is the service provider required to provide in the proposal any information about minimum 

required targets for specific population groups (ethnic, tribal, religious) per governorate?  

[Ans.]: Yes, please. It is highly recommended that the offeror provide a summary of how 
these will be calculated, with an estimation of each should be included in the proposal. 

 
 
2. Is online training for field enumerators across the different governorates acceptable? 

Alternatively, if online training is not acceptable, is it allowed to gather the entire team of 
enumerators in one location and conduct the training in person?  

[Ans.]: it's preferred to have the enumerators training in person to ensure practice conducting 
the survey in the field and sharing feedback. Having all enumerators trained in one location 
is also okay and acceptable.  

 
 
3. Does DAI require the CVs of all nominated field enumerators? It is evident that a large team 

will be mobilized to ensure covering the required sample in a realistic timeframe.  

[Ans.]: There is no need to share all enumerators' CVs.  

 
4. Can a UK-based organization registered in IKR and has partnership with Iraqi organizations 

and companies is eligible to apply or not? 

[Ans.]: 
Any company within the 937 geographic code (the United States, the cooperating country/recipient 
country, and developing countries other than advanced developing countries, excluding prohibited 
sources) can apply if they have the required legal company documents allowing them to 
operate in Iraq. Companies that do not fall under the 937 geo code can apply through a proxy 
in Iraq, but in this case, the proxy will be the prime subcontractor.  
 

5. Are companies registered only in Kurdistan Region of Iraq, and have access to field 
researchers across the rest of the country, permitted to submit an offer? Or is this bid only 
applicable to companies that are registered with the central government? 

[Ans.]: All Iraqi registered companies can apply. 
 



 
 
 

 

6. Regarding the scoring process: The past history score is clearly mentioned in the RFP. 
However, to which extent will it be impacted by having limited working history in Iraq? Does 
the past history refer only to the working experience in doing public perception surveys or 
refer to working experience in Iraq in specific? 

[Ans.]: The scoring will be based on relativity to the required scope of work. The program 
will not consider a company with other than experience in the required subject. Again the 
experience must be relevant to the scope of work.  
 

7. Can the agreement with a DBA insurance company be made only after the offer is selected? 
And do you have any preference for a DBA insurance package and company? 

[Ans.]: DBA insurance is required for US companies only. 

 

 

Best 
Regards, 

 
IGPA- Procurement Team 


